
 

Aquatic Consulting and Equipment, Inc 
905 Nightingale Walk 

Suite B 
Alpharetta, GA 30022 

 
TO:  David Weldon- City of Cartersville 
 
FROM: Brad Bachman- Aquatic Consulting and Equipment 
  770-346-9643 
  acepools@bellsouth.net 
 
DATE:  March 31, 2025 
 
RE:  Prominent Controllers 
 

Per your request, I would like to provide a proposal for One (1) New Prominent DCM 
513 and a automated controller including the following: 

 
Prominent DCM 513 systems include: 
 

• Flowcell mounted on PVC backboard 
• Standard with pH, ORP, Total Chlorine and temperature sensors  
• Safety Flowswitch 
• LCD display 
• HTML Server with DHCP 
• Proprietary sensor technology 
• Oxidant specific sensor 
• Combined chlorine control 
• Simultaneous Chlorine/ORP control 
• Eco! Mode, VFD control (optional) 
• Loading compensation via true proportional control 
• Hydraulically advanced flow cell assembly 
• Capable of interface and control of UV systems 
• ProMinent’s proprietary chlorine probes and real time Combined Chlorine 

readings 
• Trackster™ auto poll, data logging, graphing and report building software 
• Standard web-based real-time monitor and control via network-enabled PC, 

smart phone, iPad or tablet device 
 
DCM 513 controller complete with pH, ORP, Free Chlorine and temperature sensor, 
flow switch all mounted on a PVC backboard: $8,385 each 
 

Installation, Start up and training: $900, shipping: $125 
 

Please review and call with any questions. 


